Customer Support - Rishi Ventoso

From: Suman Shyamsundar Chakraborty <sumanc@hdfc.com>

Sent: 05 September, 2019 19:18

To: Niraj Kishor Singh

Cc: ashokkg@hdfcsales.com; jayantas@hdfcsales.com; pritamp@hdfcsales.com; sabyasachid@hdfc.com; support.sales@rishi.org.in; vp@rishi.net.in; Indradev
Mukherjee

Subject: Re: [External] [BULK]Rishi Pranaya(Phase-1)_Permission for LOGO.

Attachments: Apni jagah banao logo on Dark background.pdf; Apni jagah banao logo on light background.pdf; Apni Jagah Banao.JPG

Dear Mr Singh,

We are pleased to inform that the reference number of the project are : P1131770 to P1131773 for Rishi Pranaya.
You may refer the above mentioned numbers to your customers for quick identification and sanction of loans.
Kindly note the final legal vetting is underway and tentatively should take a week.

Meanwhile you may incorporate the logo in your drafts. (attached logo).

Put a disclaimer * Home loans available from
** all loans at the sole discretion of HDFC Ltd

But before publishing please take a clearance from us.

(See attached file: Apni jagah banao logo on Dark background.pdf)(See attached file: Apni jagah banao logo on light background.pdf)(See attached file: Apni Jagah
Banao.JPG)

Best Regards,

Suman S Chakraborty,
Sr. Manager-Business Development.



Niraj Kishor Singh ---04/09/2019 06:41:46 PM---Dear Mr. Chakraborty You are well aware that we have received the WBHIRA registration No.

From: Niraj Kishor Singh <alm@rishi.org.in>

To: sumanc@hdfc.com

Cc: vp@rishi.net.in, sabyasachid@hdfc.com, pritamp@hdfcsales.com, jayantas@hdfcsales.com, ashokkg@hdfcsales.com, support.sales@rishi.org.in
Date: 04/09/2019 06:41 PM

Subject: [External] [BULK]Rishi Pranaya(Phase-1)_Permission for LOGO.

Dear Mr. Chakraborty
You are well aware that we have received the WBHIRA registration No. regarding the subject project.

Hence we are in process of launching the project very soon as such you are hereby requested to kindly provide the permission to use the LOGO of HDFC Bank Ltd. for
marketing purpose.

Thanks & regards.
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Disclaimer : Information in this e-mail message and for its attachment may contain confidential information. This e-mail
is intended only for the use of the intended recipient to whom it is addressed. The e-mail shall not be acted upon but
destroyed promptly, if received by a person for whom it is not intended. Opinions, conclusion and information in the
message that are beyond the official capacity / ambit of the sender shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by
Rishinox Buildwell LLP or its associate companies and J or affiliates of its group companies.

Warning: This email is from EXTERNAL source. Exercise caution while opening attachments / links.

Disclaimer :The information contained herein (including any accompanying documents) is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you have erroneously
received this message, please immediately delete it and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this message or any accompanying document is strictly prohibited and is unlawful. The organisation is not

responsible for any damage caused by a virus or alteration of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise . The contents of this message may not necessarily represent the
views or policies of Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited.



